

Pytron Parker

Dance Educator & Choreogrpher



+66 62-819-0155



www.PytronParker.com



(678) 984-6614



pytronparker@gmail.com

SUMMARY

I am a qualified and professional dance educator/choreographer with fifteen years of experience. I teach multiple genres of movement including hip hop, jazz, musical theatre, contemporary/lyrical, and technique. I teach all levels from beginners to professionals; all ages from children to adults. I've had the pleasure of teaching nationally on various platforms including festivals, dance studios, public & private schools, conservatories and, conventions. I've choreographed musical productions, music videos, opening numbers, dance competitions pieces, corporate flashmobs, and lead a physical warm-up at a TEDx Centennial Park Women convention.

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

2020 - 2021	MOTUS DANCE, ALPHARETTA, GA
2017 - 2020	DANCE 101 ATLANTA & ALPHARETTA, GA
2019 - 2020	ANTHONY BURRELL CENTER FOR DANCE, ATLANTA, GA
WINTER 2019	BRENAU UNIVERSITY DANCE FESTIVAL, GAINESVILLE, GA
FALL 2019	KIDS ARTISTIC REVUE DANCE CONVENTION TOUR
2018 & 2020	HEATHER WAYNE'S PERFORMING ARTS, HOSCHTON,GA
WINTER 2018	WOMEN ONLY ENTREPRENEURS (W.O.E) ATLANTA, GA
SPRING 2018	S.T.E.A.M WEEK, PALMETTO ELEMENTARY, PALMETTO, GA
SUMMER 2018	ARKANSAS REPERTORY THEATRE, LITTLE ROCK, AR
FALL 2018	MILL MOUTAIN CONSERVATORY, ROANOKE, VA
WINTER 2017	SOUTH DANCE ALLIANCE, SNELLVILLE, GA
2016 & 2018	DIVINE DANCE CENTER, ROANOKE, VA
2014 - 2018	INSPIRE SCHOOL FOR THE ARTS, BETHLEHEM, GA
2013 - 2014	SIMPLY DANCING, LILBURN, GA
2013 - 2019	SOUTHEASTERN THEATRE CONFERENCE- DANCE CAPTAIN, USA
FALL 2013	CUMBERLAND COUNTY PLAYHOUSE, CROSSVILLE, TN
SUMMER 2013	DANCE FX, ALPHARETTA, GA
2012 - 2019	GAINESVILLE BALLET COMPANY, GAINESVILLE, GA
2010 - 2016	THE DANCE COMPANY, GAINESVILLE, GA
2010 - 2012	THE GAINESVILLE THEATRE ALLIANCE, GAINESVILLE, GA
2009 & 2019	NORMA'S DANCE ACADEMY, FAIRBURN, GA
2006 - 2013	STARBOUND DANCE COMPANY, PORTERDALE, GA

CHOREOGRAPHY

WINTER 2020	PARKVIEW HIGH SCHOOL, LILBURN, GA
WINTER 2019	TEDX CENTENNIAL PARK WOMEN, ATLANTA, GA
FALL 2019	IN THE HEIGHTS, MARIETTA'S THEATRE IN THE SQUARE, MARIETTA, GA
2016 - 2018	ALCOVY TIGER-X DANCE TEAM, COVINGTON, GA
2016 & 2018	EAST ATLANTA DANCE, COVINGTON, GA
WINTER 2016	RABUN GAP-NACOOCHEE SCHOOL, RABUN GAP, GA
2015 & 2016	NATIONAL BLACK COLLEGE ALUMNI HALL OF FAME, ATLANTA, GA
SPRING 2014	HEWLETT-PACKARD (HP) FLASHMOB, ATLANTA, GA
SUMMER 2014	MOXIE, ALLIANCE THEATRE, ATLANTA, GA
FALL 2013	THE GUYS (FEAT. JASMINE GUY), THEATRICAL OUTFIT, ATLANTA, GA
WINTER 2012	HAIRSPRAY ASST. CHOREOGRAPHER, GAINESVILLE THEATRE ALLIANCE, GA
2009 - 2012	TAU SIGMA DANCE FRATERNITY, GAINESVILLE, GA
SUMMER 2009	WNBA HALF TIME SHOW PERFORMANCE, ATLANTA, GA

EDUCATION

Brenau University, 2013

Bachelors of Arts in Theatre with a minor concentration in Dance